

Ignacio Peinado

CAPTAIN / DELIVERIES

+34 643 189 579 peinadoignacio81@gmail.com

Captain and boatbuilder with 10 years of proven experience in building, delivering, and commanding yachts. The experience of refitting old vessels and building new ones combined with the administration and management knowledge acquired through my studies in tourism allowed me to develop the right ingredients to manage a yacht in an efficient and harmonious manner.

GENERIC ECDIS GMDSS GENERAL OPERATOR ENG 1 / STCW95 MCA AEC
MCA ADVANCED FIRE FIGHTING
MCA EFFICIENT DECKHAND

RYA POWERBOAT LEVEL 2
RYA/MCA YM OFFSHORE – M&S
PATRON DE YATE

STCW - MEDICAL FIRST AID

STCW - SECURITY AWARENESS AND MARINE PROTECTION PERSONAL SURVIVAL TECHNIQUES

STCW - SURVIVAL CRAFT AND RESCUE BOAT OTHER THAN FAST

PERSONAL INFO

Spanish passport Born 25 May 1981 Non smoker No tattoos Fully vaccinated Drivers License

LANGUAGES

Fluent: Spanish English Italian German French Portuguese

Conversational: Swedish Russian

SKILLS

Anchoring Guest Service Skilled Boat Handler Communication Navigation Teak Decking Engineering Experience Passage Planning Watersports

WORK EXPERIENCE

M/Y MOËT – Prestige 68'

May - July Mallorca, Spain

Captain

- Delivering the yacht from mainland and hired to skipper for the season.

- After successful charters and owners' trips, the contract was preterminated due to physical injury.

M/Y TRUELOVE - Classic 1944, 75'

Sep 2021 – May 2022 Ibiza, Spain

Captain

- Managing a private and charter program with a crew of three.

- Delivering the yacht to Alicante and preparing it for the 5-year refit with the MCA survey in STA.

Windy Yachts

Mar 2021 – June 2021

Boat Builder

Västervik, Sweden

- Assembling and teak decking on brand new luxury ribs in the last stage of production right before delivery to customers.

M/Y Double D - Della Pietá Yachts 86'

October 2020 Alicante, Spain

Captain

- Delivery to Denia for winter service and refitting.

M/Y Younes – Azimut 84'

July 2020 – Sep 2020 Monaco

- Preparing the yacht for the owners' charters.

- Delivery from Barcelona to south of France.
- Daily trips from Hercules Marina to various destinations in the area.

M/Y Prestige 520'

June 2020

Skipper

Mate

Mallorca, Spain

- Delivery from Calanova to Pollensa.

M/Y Serene 439'

Sep 2018 – Apr 2019

Carpenter / Deck fitter

Vlissingen, The Netherlands

- Extensive teak refit project with Teak Solutions in Damen Shiprepair.
- Construction of custom design deck furniture made of teak.
- Replacement of teak, finish, sand and caulking using different hand- and power tools as per required standards for this size of vessel.

S/Y Argentous – Jeanneau 65'

Apr 2017 – Nov 2017

Ionian Islands, Greece

- In charge of the complete guest experience for a full charter season.
- Running the deck and watersports equipment and assisting on interior.

S/Y Zingara – Southern Winds 72'

Feb 2017 – Apr 2017

Mate / Engineer

Mallorca, Spain

- Running the deck as solo mate while taking the owners on daily sailing.
- Daily maintenance duties and restoration projects.

S/Y Susanne af Stockholm – Trehard 99'

Nov 2015 – Sep 2016

Mate

Balearic Islands

- Participating in the 15-year refit for survey, involved in tasks such as dismantling of hull and painting of the standing rigging.
- Executing all deck tasks, maintenance and guest service.

EDUCATION & OTHER BOAT BUILDING EXPERIENCES

IES Joan Llopis Marí

2012 - 2015

Tourism and Hospitality

Valencia, Spain

Technical degree in Hotel Management.

Teak & Glue Carpentry

Teak fitter Valencia, Spain

Involved in a few teak decking projects for new builds and refits.

Hull fiberglass construction for ribs using different techniques.

Probond Marine Ltd

Boat builder

Cullen, Scotland

in Ignacio Peinado

@nahchoupei